M— Halloweeen Party 9.2(4B)A4E

From : Nanako Kawai

To :Jason Baxter
Date : October 8, 2009 21:52
Subject : Halloween party

Dear Jason,
Thank you for inviting us to your Halloween party. My sister
Sayaka and | are going to take the bus at 3:00. Wwe' I get to your
house at 3:30. This is our first Halloween party in America. Please
tell me more about it. I make a cake for the party, and
Sayaka will make some cookies.

Your friend |,
Nanako

Further Questions

1) Whose Halloween party is it?

2) How will Nanako and Sayaka get to the party?
3) What will Nanako and Sayaka make for the party?

From: Jason Baxter

To: Nanako Kawai

Date: October 8, 2009 22:23
Subject: The party

Hi Nanako,
Halloween parties are fun. Everyone wears costumes. I' m going to be a
monster this year. My mother will make costumes for you and your sister. We'll

play games at the party. We can eat a lotof candy too. The party ends at
5:30.
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See you then,
Jason

Further Questions

4) What will everyone wear at the party?

5) How will Nanako and Sayaka get costumes?
6) What will everyone do at the party?

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

(28) What time will Nanako and Sayaka arrive at the party?

At 3:00.
Three.
Five.
Seven.
ho will make some cookies for the party?
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(29)

1 Nanako.

2 Sayaka.

3 Jason.

4 Jason’s mother.

What will Jason’s mother do for Nanako and Sayaka?

1 Make costumes.
2 Teach them English.
3 Take them to the huss top.

4 Cook some Japanese food.

Answers for “Further Questions’

1) Whose Halloween party is it?
It is Jason’s Halloween party.

2) How will Nanako and Sayaka get to the party?
They will take a bus at 3.00.

3) What will Nanako and Sayaka make for the party?
Nanako will make a cake and Sayaka will make cookies.

4) What will everyone wear at the party?
Everyone will wear costumes.

5) How will Nanako and Sayaka get costumes?
Jason’s mother will make costumes for them.

6) What will everyone do at the party?
They will play games and eat a lot of candy.
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E4DI-60 step5&6=E4W Eiken grade4 Dual method54 /Copyrighte 2012eTOC./If you like:

TRNGA: / /

TRNGA:  You can  / go home/ if you like.
He
|
John

TRNGB:  YOU can go home if you like.
do it
taste this
come here

TRNGA:
TRNGA:  I'll lend you one Zif you like.

Try!
TranslationA:
( you if home go you can like )
TRNGA: / /
TRNGB: / /

TRNGC:






E4ADI-1 step5&6=E4W Eiken grade4 Dual method54 /Copyrights 2012eTOC./in front of:

TRNGA: / / /

TRNGA: Please/ waitforme/ in front of/ this house.
him
us
my friend

TRNGB: Please wait for me in front of this house.
this bookstore.

the station.
your school.
TRNGC: / / /
TRNGC: Taxis stood /Zinarow/ in front of/the station.

Try!
TranslationA:
( front house me wait for in please of this )
TRNGA: / / /
TRNGB: / / /

TRNGC: / / /






— A Wonderful Birthday Present 9.2(4C)A4E

14

Kateis 14 ,andshe lives in New Zealand. She Iloves animals and
has many books about animals at home.

For her birthday , Kate’'s parents bought tickets to go and see some
whales. On that day, Kate and her parents goton a boat with four
other people and went to look for whales. The weather was nice. After
about two hours , the boat stopped. There was a big whale near the boat.

Further Questions

1) What does Kate love?

2) What did Kate do on her birthday?

3) When the boat stopped, what was near it?

The whale was bigger than the boat, so Kate was surprised. A man on the
boat said , “Whales can stay underwater for more than an hour.” The
boat trip was three hours long , and Kate enjoyed it very much. Kate and
her parents got home  at six o'clock. Kate was very happy togo

whale watching.

The next day, Kate studied about whales. She read books and checked

the Internet. One day, she wants to learn more about whales at college .

Further Questions

4) Which was bigger , the whale or the boat?
5) What did the man tell Kate about whales?

6) What did Kate do after she went on the trip?

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

(31) What does Kate have at home?
A big boat.

A ticket to a concert.
Many pets.
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Books about animals.
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(32) What did Kate's parents do for her birthday ?

They took her to a movie.
They took her to a restaurant.
They took her to buy acomputer.
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They took her to see some whales.

(33) Why was Kate surprised?
1 The weather wasvery bad .
2 They couldn't see any whales.
3 Therewere no people on the boat.
4 The whale was bigger than the boat.
(34) How long was the boat trip?
1 Two hours.
2 Three hours.
3 Four hours.
4 Six hours.
(35) What does Kate want to do in the future?
1 Work ata Z00
2 Become ateacher.
3 Write books about animals.
4 Learn about whales at college.

Answers for “Further Questions’

1) What does Kate love?
Kate loves animals.
2) What did Kate do on her birthday?

She went and saw some whales.
3) When the boat stopped, what was near it?

There was a big whale  near  the boat.
4) Which was bigger, the whale or the boat?

The whale was bigger than the boat.
5) What did the man tell Kate about whales?

He said , “Whales can stay underwater for more than an hour.”
6) What did Kate do after she went on the trip?

She read books and checked the Internet to Sstudy whales.
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